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RFB-2021-29 

Household Hazardous Waste 

ADDENDUM #1 

June 3, 2021 

 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Bidders. This addendum 

is hereby included in and made part of the Contract Documents, whether or not attached thereto. 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on the bid form. 

 

 

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS SUBMITTED: 

 

1.) Please clarify the bond requirements for this bid? 

RESPONSE:  The Bond requirement should be in the amount of 5% of the total base bid. 

It can also be a certified check. Regardless, it needs to be made out to the Commissioner of 

Finance and needs to be included with the bid as well. 

 

2.) When invoicing, will this contract be billed per unit (lb/gal) or per container? 

RESPONSE:  Based upon historical invoices, invoicing should be billed per container. 

 

3.) On page 30, language mentions that the contractor is responsible for the hazardous portable 

storage unit on site. This is referring the Hetcheltown Road site. Language also mentions that the 
contractor is responsible for the supply & maintenance of the unit. Is this still relevant at the new 

location? 
RESPONSE:  Schenectady County strikes the following language on page 30 from the bid:  

 
• The Vendor will utilize the Household Hazardous Portable Storage Unit on the site at the 
beginning of the contract period.  

• The Vendor shall be responsible for the supply and maintenance of the Household 
Hazardous Waste Portable Storage Unit. The Vendor will perform an inspection of the unit at 
the beginning of each collection using the checklist attached as Appendix C (or a similar form 
approved by the County). Any necessary repairs will be completed prior to the collection when 
practicable. If not practicable, the storage unit will be repaired by the Vendor prior to the next 
collection event.  

  

4.) Does the county provide the roll off and liners or only the roll off? 

RESPONSE:  The county supplies the roll off, the contractor provides the liner. 

 

5.) Is the vendor required to pour off all paint? 

RESPONSE:  Oil based paint is not required for pour off. 
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6.)  On the pricing sheet, page 41, drum prices are based upon the Hetcheltown location, could cubic yard box prices be added for this bid? 
Aerosols and paints use this type of box. 

RESPONSE: The vendor is asked to bid on all items listed below. In the event that the bidder provides both the drum pricing 

provided on the bid sheet and the cubic yard box pricing below, the county reserves the right to compute and award the two 

options based on the lowest total cost to the county.  

 

A. 
 

Waste Category 

B. 
 

Type of 
Container 

 

C. 
Quantity of 

Material 
per 

Container 

D. 
Price 

Quote per  
unit 

(lbs. or 

gal.) 

E. 
Price 

Quote per 
Container 

(C X D)  

F. 
Total 

Quantity of 
material  

collected in 

2019* 

G. 
 

# of 
Containers 

(F/C) 

 

I. 
Total 

Quoted 
Price/  

category 

(DXF) 

Non- Haz. Aerosol 
(solid) [lab pack] 

Cubic 
Yard Box 

 
lbs. 

 
$/lbs. 

 
$ 

 
0 lbs. 

  
$ 

Haz. Aerosols 

(solid [lab pack] 

Cubic 

Yard Box 

 

lbs. 

 

$/lbs. 

 

$ 

 

4,950 lbs. 

  

$______ 

Paint Oil, Liquid  
[lab pack] 

Cubic 
Yard Box 

 
gal. 

 
$/gal. 

 
$ 

 
12155 gal. 

  
$ 

Paint,Aluminum  

[lab pack] 

Cubic 

Yard Box 

 

gal. 

 

$/gal. 

 

$ 

 

0 gal. 

  

$ 

Paint, Oil, Liquid 
[bulk]  

Cubic 
Yard Box 

 
gal. 

 
$/gal. 

 
$ 

 
1595 gal. 

 
_____ 

 
$_______ 

Paint, Latex Liquid  

[bulk] 

Cubic 

Yard Box 

 

gal. 

 

$/gal. 

 

$ 

 

2035 gal. 

 

 

 

$ 

 

Containers must meet State and Federal Guidelines for storage, transportation, and disposal. 

mailto:Purchasing@schenectadycounty.com


  
 Schenectady County 

Purchasing Department 
ADDENDUM 

620 State St.-6th Floor 
Schenectady, NY 12305 

Purchasing@schenectadycounty.com 
518.388.4242 

 
 

RFB-2021-29 Addendum #1 
Issued by D. Garrow 6/3/2021   Page 3 of 4 

 

7.) When servicing a Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generator QESQG, do we use the 
bid table provided?  
RESPONSE: QESQG collection program is an additional program to the main HHW bid. 

The Vendor will provide final manifests to the CESQG and copies to the County Program 

Manager for shipment of the collected materials to the consolidation or treatment facility. 

Refer to page 33 of the bid packet for complete QESQC information.  

 
Pre-Bid Meeting Attendees: 

 

 

 

 

 
**IF YOU HAVE ALREADY SUBMITTED YOUR BID and this Addendum has NO Impact 
upon the submitted documents, you may send acknowledgement of the addenda issued via email. 

Otherwise, please submit acknowledgement with your bid submission on the form below. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1.) Acknowledgement of Addenda 
 

End of Addendum #1
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RFB-2021-29 

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA ISSUED

The purpose of addenda is to provide detailed information to all Bidders.  The addenda issued  

are hereby included in and made part of the Contract Documents, or subsequent purchase 
orders issued, whether or not they are attached thereto. Receipt of the addenda issued must be 
acknowledged by submission of this form. 

 

 

Addendum # Date 
  

  

  

  

 

  

 Signature 

 Printed Name 

 Company Name 

 Date 
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